NEW BEDFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PAUL RODRIGUES ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
455 County Street, New Bedford, MA 02740
www.newbedfordschools.ora  (508) 997-4511

MEMORANDUM

To: Unit A, Unit B, Nurses, Paras, & AFSCME

ANDREW O’LEARY
INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT

DARCIE AUNGST
INTERIM DEPUTY
SUPERINTENDENT

Personnel L
(Jplourte
From: Dr. Barry Rabinovitch %

Interim Asst Supt Finance & Operations *

Monica Nova

Payroll Supervisor “ineruce- UveVeo

Date: November 9, 2023

Subject: ~ Payments for Longevity and Sick Leave Incentive

Payment schedule for Longevity and Sick Leave incentive:

Check Date
Sick Leave payment - AFSCME Union 12/7/2023
Longevity payment - Paraprofessionals 12/7/2023
Longevity payment - Unit A & Nurses 12/21/2023
Longevity payment - Unit B 12/21/2023
Longevity payment - AFSCME Union 11/22/2023

The New Bedford Public Schools do not discriminate on the basis of age, gender, race, color, religion, ethnicity. national
origin, disability, sexual orientation, ancestry, homelessness, gender identity, gender expression or immigration status.



